

**JOHNSON PLANNING COMMISSION**

**MINUTES**

Special Meeting: 12 JAN 2023, 7:00 PM EDT

*In person*

**Members** (P=Present; A=Absent)

<b>Charles Gallanter</b>	<b>P</b>	<b>Kim Cotnoir</b>	<b>A</b>	<b>Shayne Spence</b>	<b>P</b>
<b>David Butler</b>	<b>P</b>	<b>Kyley Hill</b>	<b>P</b>	<b>Paul Warden</b>	<b>P</b>
<b>Greg Tatro</b>	<b>A</b>	<b>Rob Rodriguez</b>	<b>A</b>	<b>(vacant)</b>	

**Public** – Adrienne Stevson

**Call to Order 7:05PM**

**Agenda Changes** – None

**Public Comment** – None

**Approval of 08 DEC 2022 meeting minutes** – Shayne moved, Kyley seconded; Passed (David abstained).

**Vote whether to recommend that the SelectBoard appoint Adrienne Stevson to the JPC.** - Shayne moved, Kyley seconded; Passed unanimously.

**Mail Review** – Reviewed outdated mail regarding T-Mobile install at NVU-Johnson and their PUC petition. Also noted several dated Morrisville zoning regulation updates. Chair requested someone volunteer to do monthly mail pickup so we can review in a more timely fashion; Charles volunteered.

**Review and Discussion - Results of the Johnson Unified Municipal Plan Survey.** Communication mix-up, Sal not able to complete entry of hardcopy survey responses in time for this meeting, postpone discussion until next meeting. Discussed Town Plan and relevance to Act 250 and grant applications for Adrienne’s benefit as she is new to VT.

**Previous TOJ studies re the Jewett Property** – Postponed discussion – maps not still available.

**Health Equity and Community Design TA Pilot** (VDH and Vermont DHCD). Shayne investigated possible grant opportunities and noted technical assistance is available for “Better Places” grants. Discussed that all members should be on the lookout for grant opportunities that align with our mission – writing and administering would be challenging but we have LCPC to help and eventually Johnson will have an economic development coordinator.

**Adjourn 8:15 pm** Shayne moved, Charles seconded, unanimous.